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LOC Questions and Clarifications Memorandum

To:
Solicited Vendors for Letter of Configuration (LOC) Number 38137, dated April 24, 2009 for the Office of State Aid Road Construction (OSARC)
From:
David L. Litchliter

Date:
May 8, 2009
Subject: 
Responses to Questions Submitted and Clarifications to Specifications

Contact Name:
Tangela Harrion
Contact Phone Number: 
601-359-2612
Contact E-mail Address:
Tangela.Harrion@its.ms.gov
The following questions were submitted to ITS and are being presented as they were submitted, except to remove any reference to a specific vendor.  This information should assist you in formulating your response.

Question 1:
On Page 3 it states, “Phase 2 is the re-engineering of OSARC’s work flow processes by the awarded vendor from Phase I, with the awarded Vendor from this LOC providing Independent Validation & Verification (IV&V) services to ensure a successful implementation of SAIDS.” If we are the vendor chosen for the Project Manager augmentation, are we able to bid on the IV&V RFP? 
Response:
There will not be an IV&V RFP; the awarded vendor from this LOC will perform the IV&V services.
Question 2:
When will the IV&V RFP be issued?

Response:
See response to Question 1.
Question 3:
This looks very similar to the last one that we responded to.  Could you please check if they have an incumbent for this assignment?
Response:
OSARC does not have an incumbent for this project.
Question 4:
The qualifications required for the Project Management position are very specific with regards to State of Mississippi experience.  Is there an incumbent for this position that would be allowed to submit a proposal?
Response:
There is not an incumbent for this position.  
Question 5:
How many Project Managers in total are you seeking?
Response:
One project manager.
Question 6:
Is this a renewal for an incumbent in place or a complete new position?
Response:
This is a new position.
Question 7:
Are you open to any individual who can do part on site and part off site work?
Response:
OSARC wants all work to be performed on-site.
Question 8:
Can you please describe your software/hardware environment in detail?
Response:
Dell Workstations: Windows XP Pro SP2/SP3, OpenOffice, Firefox, IE, MS Office as required, Symantec AV Corporate Edition, WebRoot (Anti-malware), FoxPro 2.6 (DOS) applications for the Bridge system, FoxPro 2.6 (DOS) for the Estimate Program, Visual FoxPro 6.0 for the project tracking system, other software as required.

Dell Servers: Novell 4.11, Novell 6.5 cluster, Linux, MS Windows Server 2000, Groupwise 6.5 (e-mail).


Cisco ASA 5510 security appliance, Netgear and HP switches

Question 9:
Would the Consultant need to be on call or on beeper duty at any time?
Response:
No.
Question 10:
Is the project initially for 2.5 years long?
Response:
Refer to Section 8, Requirements for Awarded Work, Item 8.1 of LOC Number 38137.
Question 11:
Do you wish for us to provide the rate for year 2 and year 3 for the individual(s) proposed?
Response:
Vendor must provide information requested in Item 7.3 of the LOC, including an annual price escalation maximum after the first year.
Question 12:
Would any travel be required?  If yes, who pays for the cost?
Response:
Travel is not required.
Question 13:
If there are any training related to the project which is needed, who pays for the cost?
Response:
If training is specific to the project and required by OSARC, then OSARC will incur the cost.  OSARC will not pay for training as it relates to the skill sets requirements for the awarded Vendor of this LOC.
Question 14:
Is there a budget or rate range already established for this position?
Response:
OSARC is not releasing budget information for this project.
Question 15:
What is a realistic start date for this project as we know of several previous positions where the project started almost 4-6 months from the RFP origination date?
Response:
See Section 3 Procurement Project Schedule of the LOC.
Question 16:
Do the candidates need to have experience with construction management?
Response:
Experience with construction management is a preferred specification.
Question 17:
Do the candidate need to have experience in conversion from paper files to a web-enabled data and document management system?
Response:
This is preferred; however, experience with a web-enabled data and document management system is necessary to fulfill the overall goal to complete this project.
Question 18:
As per 6.1.2 since the consultants will help in developing the RFP.  Would their company be allowed to bid on the resulting RFP?
Response:
Refer to Section 4, Statements of Understanding, Item 4.4 of LOC Number 38137.
Question 19:
Besides a work location we are assuming the consultant would be provided a work  station?  Is this a correct assumption?
Response:
Yes, the project manager will be provided a workstation.
Question 20:
Rather than label each point with agreed, acknowledge, will comply or exception is it feasible to include a statement that reads “All points herein acknowledged and agreed except where explicitly declared on the included exception summary form”.  Please clarify preference
Response:
Refer to Section 1, General LOC Instructions of LOC Number 38137.
Question 21:
The Statement reads “Individuals who do not meet the minimum requirements described in specifications 5.2 through 5.5 may be eliminated from consideration” – please clarify in what situation they may continue to remain in contention (i.e., have all experience but duration may differ, missing one certification, etc)
Response:
The State’s intention is for the awarded Vendor to meet the specifications as outlined except for the preference specifications; however, the State is reserving the right to reconsider based on quality of candidates proposed.
Question 22:
Attachment A has space for 3 functions/individual names.  Please confirm that even though there are 2 phases to this project and Vendors may submit up to 2 candidates you are only looking for one continuous hourly rate for the first year.
Response:
OSARC is seeking one project manager; however, the Vendor can propose up to two candidates for consideration to perform the services as outlined in the LOC for the length of time specified.
Question 23:
The statement reads; “Vendors must state the maximum annual percentage increase for their hourly rate, not to exceed 5% per state fiscal year.” – where does this need to be in the vendor response?  Can it be included at the bottom of attachment A?  Please clarify
Response:
The Vendor can include their maximum annual percentage increase in the Attachment A.
Question 24:
In the requirement column, the statement reads; “Documented experience required; no minimum length of time is specified” – relative to this, what will equal ‘documented experience’?  How is this expected to be exhibited to be validated?  Please clarify
Response:
Documented experience means that the proposed candidate must have performed the work as outlined in the LOC.  This work will be verified by the completed Attachment E and the proposed candidate’s resume.
Question 25:
The statement reads; “responses may be delivered by hand, via regular mail, overnight delivery, email or by fax.” Is there a preferred method for receiving the response to the LOC?  If so, please define.

Response:
ITS does not have a preferred method.  This is a business decision to be made by the Vendor; however, ITS is not responsible for late submissions regardless of how the response is delivered.
Question 26:

Basically are you seeking A "Construction/Facilities Project Manager who can 
oversee a team consisting of IT and/or Engineering professionals ?

Response:
Yes, work with and oversee the team.
Question 27:  We are assuming government sector means any public sector projects including 


city, county, state, federal and the armed forces ?

Response:
Yes.
LOC responses are due May 15, 2009, at 3:00 p.m. (Central Time).

If you have any questions concerning the information above or if we can be of further assistance, please contact Tangela Harrion at 601-359-2612 or via email at Tangela.Harrion@its.ms.gov.
cc: 
File 38137
Board Members – Cecil L. Watkins, Chairman ( Thomas A. Wicker, Vice Chairman ( Stephen A. Adamec, Jr. ( Derek Gibbs ( John Hairston

Legislative Advisor-Senator Sampson Jackson, II
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